

Personal

Name

Francesca-Maria Houlbrooke

Address

Los Angeles, CA

Phone number 3103083766

Email

francescamaria.mua@gmail.com

Website

www.francescammua.com

Francesca-Maria Houlbrooke

Born and raised in Warwickshire, England, Francesca-Maria Houlbrooke is a Los Angeles based, traveling production SFX Makeup Artist and Prosthetic Fabricator. A graduate (2019) of the Make-Up Designory (Burbank) she is best known for her work on The Book of Boba Fett (2021) and 7th and Union (2021). Prior to pursuing her career in film and television, Francesca also worked as a Make-Up Artist in print, runway, and various live productions.

Industry Experience

| TV: Book of Boba Fett | Jan 2019 - Dec 2019 |
|--|--|
| Disney (Lucas Film), Los Angeles, CA Makeup Department. SFX Prosthetic Fabrication. | |
| maneup Department of Arroductie Fabrication. | |
| FILM: 7th & Union | Jan 2021 - May 2021 |
| Anthony Nardolillo, Los Angeles, CA | |
| Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. SFX. | |
| TV: Dressing Down of Janet Jackson | Apr 2021 - May 2021 |
| New York Times, Bel Air, CA | |
| Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. | |
| FILM: Last Ride | Feb 2022 - Apr 2022 |
| Nyle Cavazos Garcia, Los Angeles, CA | |
| Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. SFX. | |
| FILM: Ojai | Sep 2020 - Nov 2020 |
| David Austin Thompson, Ventura, CA | · |
| Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. SFX. | |
| FILM: Haven | Jan 2022 - Feb 2022 |
| Amna Vegha, San Francisco, CA | |
| Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. | |
| COMMERCIAL: Power Press | Jun 2018 - Jun 2018 |
| Benjamin Howard/Windsor Film Co., Los Angeles, CA | |
| Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. SFX. | |
| MUSIC VIDEO: Otherside - The Deep West | May 2020 - May 2020 |
| The Deep West, Los Angeles, CA | |
| Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. SFX. | |
| MUSIC VIDEO: White Parents - Shungundzo | Jul 2021 - Aug 2021 |
| Benjamin Howard/Windsor Film Co/Shungundzo, Los Angeles, CA | , and the second |
| Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. | |
| FILM: Casual Vignettes of Guilded Vulgarity | Mar 2018 - May 2018 |
| Paul Kaiser, Los Angeles, CA | • |
| Makeup Department Supervisor & Hair Stylist. SFX. | |
| | |

Mar 2019 - Mar 2019

Mar 2020 - Apr 2020

Benjamin Howard/Windsor Film Co, Los Angeles, CA

FILM: Exemplum

FILM: Rendezvous

Paul Roland, Pasadena, CA

Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. SFX.

Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. SFX.

FILM: Confession Feb 2019 - Feb 2019

Jonathan Chen, Los Angeles, CA

Makeup Department & Hair Stylist.

FILM: Support Group Apr 2021 - May 2021

Richard J. Lee, Los Angeles, CA

Makeup Department & Hair Stylist.

FILM: This Is the New Normal Nov 2021 - Dec 2021

Akina Van de Velde, Los Angeles, CA

Makeup Department & Hair Stylist. SFX.

Education and Qualifications

Master Make-Up Program

Make-Up Designory, Burbank, CA

COURSES: Beauty Fundamentals, Studio Hairstyling, Beauty Lab, SFX Character Make-Up, SFX Lab Techniques.

INSTRUCTORS: Gil Romero, Ronda Althen, Shanna Cistulli, Sean Conklin, Yvonne Hawker, Veronica Lane, Ray Shaffer.

SFX Make-Up Training Courses

Ve Neill's Legends Make-Up Academy, Los Angeles, CA

COURSES: 2D Character Aging, 2D Character Trauma, Trauma Build-Up, Handlaid Facial Hair, Character Portfolio Building.

INSTRUCTORS: Ve Neill, Lee Joyner, Steve Laporte.

Skills

| Minor & Major SFX Make-Up (2D, 3D) | |
|---|--|
| Blood Rigging & Practical FX Rigging | |
| Hair Laying & Hair Piece Styling | |
| Neutral, Natural Makeup | |
| Glam Makeup | |
| Hair Styling | |
| Prosthetic Fabrication | |